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slots, after reading the wiring schematics it states that the usage for them 

slots are as follows:  

1. KM20.01 = Main Enabling 

2. 2Km23.01 = Heating Enable Another question I have to ask for your 

response in is; should those two slots be without fuses as they are at 

present?  

 

I also would like to question whether u supply the glue and blue beans 

needed to operate the machine and pricing if so, if not please can you 

help provide a supplier for such products? 

 

If I resolve the issues the machine is faced with at present I would like to 

order the flat end screws needed to service the glue station so for the glue 

to get extruded through it correct path at its optimal performance and 

therefore request the following price of them parts of your self’s. 

 

I would appreciate any help or advice that you or your team members 

may have in helping to get the Morgana pur 150 re-commissioned. 

 

Many thanks and kind regards Mr S. Cordell 
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28/04/2017 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 28 April 2015 10:41 

To: Reilly Jeanette - HQ Directorate of Professional Standards Subject: 

RE: PC/6804/13 Dear Jeanette I am sorry I have not been in contact with 

Simon Statement but as said in an earlier email we heard from the 

coroner office and they are doing a inquest review on the 30/04/2015 

which was very short notice to get everything ready for this hearing, as 

said I been dealing with getting all my late mothers files in order to be 

able to deal with this which has taken me some time, I am still chancing 

her bloods and other things and as this means a lot to the whole family 

due to the way my late mother passed away my time has been spent 
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